Oncket: 50-285

Omaha Public Power District

ATTN: W. C. Jones, Division Manager -
Production Operations

1623 Harney Street

Omaha, Nebrassa 68102

Gentlemen:

Thank you for your letter, dated May 20, 1982, entitled "Potential Failure
of Turbine Driven Auxiliary Feedwater Pump Steam Supply Line." We have
reviewed your corrective actions to be taken in the interim until a design
evaluation can be completed and have no further questions at this time.

We have referred your letter to the Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
for their review and for consideration of generic aspects. Following
completion of your engineering evaluation, please include the licensing
project manager on the distribution for your future repoarts on this matter.

Sincerely,

o".'n.‘ s’.n“ m
W. C. SEilDLE"

W. C. Seidle, Chief
Reactor Project Branch 2

e

Fort Calhoun Station

ATTN: W. G. Gates, Manager
P. 0. Box 399

Fort Calhoun, Nebraska 68023

Harry H. Voigt, Esq.

LeBoeuf, Lamb, Leiby & Mac Rae
1333 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036
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